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Quebec City, Quebec








Minutes for May 2001 meeting in Charleston, SC were approved as written.


Reaffirmation balloting of C37.34, 35 and 38 in IEEE has been successfully completed.  Efforts will continue to achieve ANSI approvals.


WG for Consolidation of C37.3X Series reported progress for the electronic combination of existing standards and guides – Draft 1, revision 5 .  The next revision of Draft 1, which will incorporate the latest C37.32 tables, will be available on the IEEE website by December 2001. The WG does have permission to ballot the Main Committee.


WG is continuing its efforts with the assumption that NEMA will eventually grant permission for IEEE to use C37.32 as part of C37.30.1-200X.


A PAR will be requested to reaffirm C37.36b and IEEE 1247 to avoid withdrawal during work on C37.30.1.


Request was made for a volunteer to research the internet for technical papers pertaining to High Voltage Switches. The ER&P Committee is developing a bibliography of relevant international publications of the past four years. None of the HVS attendees present volunteered for this educational opportunity.





Respectfully submitted,








Ginger Kamber, Vice-Chair


High Voltage Switch Subcommittee
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